
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Donahue, Jeff
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 6:57 AM
To: Sprouffske, Michael
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Lacy, Paul; Simek, Joseph
Subject: FW: Awv pgf and TWICS
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: AWVPGFFT.txt

6/19/2009

Mike, 
  
    Here is K. Iverson's control network for the bored tunnel and subsequent projects.   
  
Joe, 
  
    Have you applied for the Transportation Work I.D. Cards (TWICS) yet.  This needs to be done to ensure 
accessibility to all areas within the project for the survey crew.       
  
Jeffrey Donahue, PLS 
Alaskan Way Viaduct Program 
p 206.267.6872 
f  206.382.5291 
donahuj@wsdot.wa.gov 
999 Third Avenue, Suite 2424 
Seattle, WA 98104 
 

From: Williamson, Kurt  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 8:45 AM 
To: Donahue, Jeff 
Subject: Awv pgf 
 
Jeff, here is the state plane "north" u.s. ft positions. If you need anything else  please let me know. 
  
Kurt 


